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I am writing in response to your request for information regarding unmanned aerial vehicles 
(drones) received on 24 September 2012. Your request has been handled under Section 1(1) of 
the Freedom of Information Act 2000. In accordance with Section 1(1Xa) of the Act I hereby 
confirm that the CNC/CNPA can neither confirm nor deny that they hold any information 
relevant to your request by virtue of Section 23 "Information supplied by, or concerning, certain 
security bodies" 23(5) "The duty to confirm or deny does not arise if, or to the extent that, 
compliance with section 1 (1 )(a) would involve the disclosure of any information (whether or not 
already recorded). which was directly or indirectly supplied to the public authority by, or relates 
to, any of the bodies specified in subsection (3)". 

We take our responsibilities under the Freedom of Information Act seriously but, if you feel your 
request has not been properly handled or you are otherwise dissatisfied with the outcome of 
your request, you have the right to complain. We will investigate the matter and endeavour to 
reply within 3 - 6 weeks. You should write in the first instance to: 

Martin Root 
Information Assurance Manager 
CNC 
Culham Science Centre 
Abingdon 
Oxfordshire 
OX143DB 

E-mail: FOI@cnc.pnn.police.uk 

If you are still dissatisfied following our internal review, you have the right, under section 50 of 
the Act, to complain directly to the Information Commissioner. Before conSidering your 
complaint, the Information Commissioner would normally expect you to have exhausted the 
complaints procedures provided by the CNPA. 

The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 

FOI Compliance Team (complaints) 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
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If you require any further assistance in connection with this request please contact us at our 
address below: 

Martin Root 
Information Assurance Manager 
CNC 
Culham Science Centre 
Abingdon 
Oxfordshire 
OX143DB 

E-mail: FOI@cnc.pnn.poUce.uk 

Yours sincerely 
:Martin 'l?9ot 

Martin Root 
Information Assurance Manager 
Civil Nuclear Constabulary 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 




